
NOTICE 

 

TO:       OWNERS, TRAINERS, AUTHORISED AGENTS, STAKEHOLDERS AND ANY 

OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

 

FROM:       BARBADOS TURF CLUB  

         ROSETTE PEIRCE 

         SECRETARY/CEO 

 

DATE:        SATURDAY 30
 
APRIL, 2025 

 

SUBJECT:  SUBSIDY FOR THE IMPORTATION OF MARES IN FOAL  

           

 

The Barbados Turf Club (BTC) wishes to advise that effective 1st May 2025 to 31st 
to December 2025 a monetary incentive will be available for the importation of 
Non-West Indian Bred MARES IN FOAL. 
 
A maximum subsidy of Barbados Four Thousand Dollars (Bds. $4,000.00) is 
payable when an application for same has been submitted by the Owner or his 
Registered Agent and is subsequently approved by the Barbados Turf Club. 
 
ELIGIBILTY AND CONDITIONS: 
 
Non-West Indian Bred mares in foal no older than 12 years of at the time of 
arrival in Barbados; purchased outside of the Caribbean and shipped directly to 
Barbados for the purpose breeding only.  
 
Horses which benefit from the subsidy must be registered and domiciled in 
Barbados for a period of not less than three (3) years. 
 
Should an Owner who has received a subsidy wish to export the said horse for 
any reason before the expiration of the three (3) year period, he/she will be 
required to refund the subsidy in its entirety.  
 
You are advised to check with the CEO concerning any further information 
related to the subsidy or about any other conditions that might apply. 
 
NB: No horse shall be eligible for more than one subsidy in any given year and all subsidies are 
subject to the discretion of the Barbados Turf Club at the time of application. 
 

Please be guided accordingly. 
 

 
Rosette Peirce 
Secretary/CEO 
 


